Fadia Chkaiban

From: OPL fund Program <online@opl.org.lb>
Sent: 17/04/5:36 2021 PM
To: mireille.bousalameh@opl.org.lb
Subject: Welcome to opl.org.lb Online Store

(]

Transaction Complete

Thank you! Your selected program has been confirmed.
Please print or save a copy of this page, as it is your proof of your payment.
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Billed To:
Ref #20808
opl.org.lb mireille.bousalameh 3515
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban
Phone: 961 1611 081
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Dear mireille.bousalameh - 3515

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.org.Ib

150,000 2021 gl & jid) aad
150,000 Net Amount
2,250 %1.50 Bank Transaction Fees

152,250 Total Amount
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Fadia Chkaiban
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From: OPL fund Program <online@opl.org.lb>
Sent: 18/04/6:10 2021 PM
To: Milad.Makari@opl.org.lb
Subject: Welcome to opl.org.lb Online Store
= =

Transaction Complete

Thank you! Your selected program has been confirmed.
Please print or save a copy of this page, as it is your proof of your payment.

Billed To:

Ref #20810
opl.org.lb Milad.Makari 2546
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage 03725557
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban Main st
Phone: 961 1 611 081 08725587

Dear Milad.Makari - 2546

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.org.lb

150,000 2021 Al & jid) s
150,000 Net Amount

2,250 %1.50 Bank Transaction Fees
152,250 Total Amount

© 2013, Copyright All Rights Reserved - All pictures, logos, texts, information and prices are the property of the
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Fadia Chkaiban
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From: OPL fund Program <online@opl.org.lb>
Sent: 19/04/11:35 2021 AM
To: roni.elhabr@opl.org.lb
Subject: Welcome to opl.org.Ilb Online Store
=

Transaction Complete

Thank you! Your selected program has been confirmed.
Please print or save a copy of this page, as it is your proof of your payment.

Billed To:

Ref #20812
opl.org.lb roni.elhabr 10307
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban
Phone: 961 1 611 081

Dear roni.elhabr - 10307

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.org.Ib

150,000 2021 Aal el yid) s
150,000 Net Amount

2,250 %1.50 Bank Transaction Fees
152,250 Total Amount

® 2013, Copyright All Rights Reserved - All pictures, logos, texts, information and prices are the property of the
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Fadia Chkaiban

From: OPL fund Program <online@opl.org.|lb>
Sent: 19/04/1:19 2021 PM
To: Jamale.Yasmine@opl.org.lb
Subject: Welcome to opl.org.lb Online Store
x]

Transaction Complete

Thank you! Your selected program has been confirmed.
Please print or save a copy of this page, as it is your proof of your payment.

Billed To:
Ref #20813
opl.org.lb Jamale.Yasmine 3875
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban
Phone: 961 1611 081

Dear Jamale.Yasmine - 3875

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.org.lb

150,000 2020 4l & yid) pas
150,000 2021 4l ¢ ml) s
300,000 Net Amount

4,500 %1.50 Bank Transaction Fees

304,500 Total Amount

© 2013, Copyright All Rights Reserved - All pictures, logos, texts, information and prices are the property of the
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Fadia Chkaiban
x

From: OPL fund Program <online@opl.org.lb>
Sent: 19/04/3:32 2021 PM
To: joseph.boustany@opl.org.lb
Subject: Welcome to opl.org.lb Online Store
I e

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
Ref #20814
opl.org.lb joseph.boustany 2079
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban
Phone: 961 1 611 081
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Dear joseph.boustany - 2079

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.ora.lb
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150,000 2021 Ll @l i3 s
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
Sent: 19/04/3:33 2021 PM

To: patricia.khoury@opl.org.lb

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

Ref #20815
opl.org.lb patricia.khoury 2774
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban
Phone: 961 1 611 081

Dear patricia.khoury - 2774

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.org.lb

150,000 2021 A&l @ jad) g
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
Sent: 19/04/3:43 2021 PM

To: Antoine.Moawad@opl.org.lb

Subject: Welcome to opl.org.lb Online Store

—

Transaction Complete

Thank you! Your selected program has been confirmed.
Please print or save a copy of this page, as it is your proof of your payment.

Billed To:
Ref #20816
opl.org.lb Antoine.Moawad 7330
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban
Phone: 961 1 611 081

Dear Antoine.Moawad - 7330

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.org.lb
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150,000 2020 Aal &l il o
150,000 2021 Al ¢l jid) aas
300,000 Net Amount

4,500 %1.50 Bank Transaction Fees

304,500 Total Amount
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Fadia Chkaiban
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From: OPL fund Program <online@opl.org.Ib>
Sent: 19/04/4:54 2021 PM
To: Christian.Sawma@opl.org.lb
Subject: Welcome to opl.org.lb Online Store
H =

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
Ref #20817
opl.org.lb Christian.Sawma 7440
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban
Phone: 961 1 611 081
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Dear Christian.Sawma - 7440

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.org.lb
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150,000 2021 Aal @ jid) sas
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
Sent: 19/04/10:10 2021 PM
To: Esther.Samaha@opl.org.lb
Subject: Welcome to opl.org.lb Online Store
B e -

Transaction Complete

Thank you! Your selected program has been confirmed.
Please print or save a copy of this page, as it is your proof of your payment.

Billed To:

Ref #20818
opl.org.lb Esther.Samaha 1963
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban
Phone: 961 1 611 081

Dear Esther.Samaha - 1963

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.org.lb

J J el Al
150,000 2021 Al ¢l i) paus
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
Sent: 20/04/9:00 2021 AM
To: karel.alkhawand@opl.org.Ib
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
Ref #20820
opl.org.lb karel.alkhawand 6779
ORDRE DES PHARMACIENS DU LIBAN
Imm. Caisse de retraite. 6 éme étage
Corniche du Fleuve, Beyrouth-Liban
Phone: 961 1611 081

Dear karel.alkhawand - 6779

Transaction complete

Thank you for using OPL E-services! Your transaction has been accepted. For any
additional enquires, please contact us by email : info@opl.ora.lb

150,000 2020 Atal el i3 and
150,000 2021 4wl &) 58 s
300,000 Net Amount

4,500 %1.50 Bank Transaction Fees

304,500 Total Amount
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